Questions and Answers Pertaining to Solicitation NNH10313586R
Question 1: Additional simulator training is normally based on need and charged by the hour. NASA is requesting a 3 hour block. Is this block based upon a single pilot (i.e., 3 hours left seat) or a crew of two (i.e., 1.5 left and 1.5 hrs right) ? To avoid any confusion and/or any unnecessary training, suggest additional simulator training be charged on a per hour basis (i.e., left seat only).

Answer 1: Attachment B Schedule of Prices, CLINs 0001C, 0002C, 0003C and 0004C, estimated quantity have been revised to “3 hours”. Accordingly, See Amendment 2  

Question 2: There are various RVSM programs available which involve different course content, course durations, and charges. Request the Government identify the specific RVSM training being required. Refer to the options below:

 

a. Domestic RVSM 

b.  European RVSM

c.  International Procedures Training (Initial or Recurrent)

 

Answer 2: SOW, Section C – Other Training Courses has been revised to include Domestic RVSM, European RVSM and International Procedures Training. Attachment B, Schedule of Prices, CLIN 0001I, Item description,  has been revised to Domestic RVSM; and CLINs 0001J European RVSM and 0001K International Procedures Training (initial or Recurrent) have been added to schedule Attachment B Schedule of Prices. Attachment B, Schedule of Prices, CLIN 0002H, Item description, has been revised to “Domestic RVSM” and CLINS 0002I and 0002J have been added to Attachment B, Schedule Prices. Accordingly, (See Amendment 2).
Question 3: Will contractor’s offering additional training facilities, simulators, etc. receive a more favorable evaluation rating? 

 

Answer 3: NASA will award a contract to the responsible Offeror whose offer conforming to the solicitation is most advantageous to the government, price, technical and past performance factors are all considered. Convenience of training locations is considered part of the technical merit for locations of training facilities. 

Question 4: This requirement is too vague. Most simulators have no or minimal interchangeability among various aircraft configurations. As such, the Government is requested to identify the specific cockpit configuration and/or the interchangeability capability being requested for each aircraft simulator.

 

Answer 4: RFP, Attachment A – Statement of Work, Section F Training Procedures, Bullet 4, last sentence has been revised to add the following:  “ Exact replicas of the aircraft actually used by trainees are not required, i.e. standard commercial cockpit configurations are acceptable.” (See Amendment 2)  
 

Question 5: Cancellations made up to 5 business days prior to the start of training does not allow contractors sufficient time to sell cancelled training slots to other customers. This represents a significant financial loss to the contractor. Request the Government provide no less than 15 business days for training cancellation notifications. 

Answer 5: No Change to the SOW.
Question 6:  In the column for Estimated Annual Quantity, Attachment B, reference is made to the term “classes”. Please confirm the term “classes” refers to “pilots”. Thus, 24 classes refers to 24 pilots.

Answer 6:  Attachment B – Schedule of Prices, has been revised to reflect one pilot per class (See Amendment 2). 
Question 7:  Is there are requirement that the pilot training programs be FAA approved (part-135, part-141 or part-142)?  


Answer 7:  RFP, Attachment A – Statement of Work, Section F Training Procedures, Bullet 3, has been revised to add the following:  “Simulator training shall be accomplished utilizing FAA Part 142 Certified, Level C/D, full flight simulators with visual systems.” Accordingly, (See Amendment 2)

Question 8: Is there a flight simulator requirement?  The document “139756-SOL-001-003.doc” indicates a requirement for “FAA-approved Phase-I, II, and III visual motion simulators”, however there is no such flight training device/simulator category as defined by the FAA.  Additionally the term “FAA visual motion simulator” has no point of reference from the FAA for flight simulators or training device.

Answer 8: RFP, Attachment A – Statement of Work, Section F Training Procedures, Bullet 3, has been revised to the following:  “Simulator training shall be accomplished utilizing FAA Part 142 Certified, Level C/D, full flight simulators with visual systems.” (See Amendment 2)  

Question 9: Can we bid on Flight training only and not maintenance?

Answer 9:  NASA is not accepting bids from offeror’s who can perform only parts of the requirement.
